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Dear Jim, Lane, anpry and King 2/5/11
_  Tha Jauuary 17 Publishers Weekly helds what I'u beon walting for. “rentice
Elll'l puffing of "Cede Ngme "Zerre': the Hurder of Agrtin Luther Kisg Jr."

Thim ie on page 59, My seurce coeuld et restrain sm expressien of his hlin.-
tiea me if Dick or anysme else yeu knew cam get a cepy I'd appreciate it. I'd like
an extra fer Les, please.

Hewaver pessible we will wont all the premes. There iz emeugh in this beok fer
there te be many,

This says, claims what I've beemn waiting te be claimed amd said by the publisher,
I kadé it frem ethers.

This is gelang te be a very imacuurate, very wreag beok. Yreat,

1'd known it but I wanted it to geot frossm. This is ems ef the reasens I've met
been wanting te rush em discleosures, especially met im public.

The ansouncement says P-H is "rushing teeard am April 4 pub date.” “y mermal
Rardback stendards this would mean it iz in type new,

lowever, I see no reassr te help them with cerrsctieas.
Net until after it is beund, anyway.

I'd be imcludimg a cepy of the mentien enly the Pacifica fellew whe was here
managed te gum wp my cepylng machine whem yeu amd I were getting the aftidavit
executed Friday. I can_t have a service call ustil immerrs day sfter temerrew at

the earliest.

One line you'll liket"Our inquiry hus raised serisus doubts about the efficial
versien of the murder." lame.

Pocket Pecks has centracted the papocback, te appear later,
b.t.



